

JOHN TILTON

76 Dulguigan Road D u l g u i g a n

0410480383 john@tvec.com.au

PROFILE

Our family have lived in the Murwillumbah and Tweed Heads region for the past 30 years. My wife and I have 4 children and 5 grandchildren who also reside in the Gold Coast region.

I own and operate several businesses both in Australia and New Zealand. My predominant business was Australian Tourist Park Management (ATPM Pty Ltd). This was sold to NRMA 6 years ago.

I continue to have other interests which include: -

- in the Holiday Park industry in Australia (Next Generation Holiday Parks Pty Ltd)
- in the Holiday Park industry in New Zealand (Trans-Tasman Holiday Parks Pty Ltd
- a horse breeding business (Tweed Valley Equine Centre Pty Ltd,
- own a cane farm.
- own cattle farm.

I gained enormous business experience as past and current CEO of these businesses and the chairman of several boards. (including Gold Coast Tourism Board - Domestic Tourism).

I would like to now use this experience to contribute to the growth of the Murwillumbah Golf Club via a board position.

CONTACT

PHONE: 0410480383

WEBSITE:

www.tvec.com.au

EMAIL:

john@tvec.com.au

EDUCATION

Higher School Certificate University Degree in Local Government and Business administration

WORK EXPERIENCE

1970 – 1993 - Shoalhaven City Council - reached the position of Assistant General Manager.

1993-2016 - ATPM Pty Ltd - Formed the family business of which I held the position of Managing Director for 23years.

2001 - Present - TVEC Pty Ltd - Horse Breeding Business CEO

2016 – present – Trans-Tasman Holiday Parks Pty Ltd – CEO

2016 – present – Next Generation Holiday Parks - CEO

At Shoalhaven I reached the position below that of General Manager. I left in 1993 to enter private enterprise.

Australian Tourist Park Management was a family business with a staff of 46 before it was sold. The company either owned or managed for others 28 Holiday Parks around Australia. We were the largest Holiday Park managers in Australia and the primary consulting company to the industry for over 20 years. Sold the business ATPM to NRMA and maintained an interest in the industry with 2 holiday Parks in Australia and 2 in New Zealand. Started TVEC in 2005 and have continued to breed racehorses for sale for the past 22 years.

In 2021 purchased a cane and cattle farm adjoining my Dulguigan Property that I am currently managing.